



Randall C. Gideon, FAIA

Principal and Co-Chairman

With over 30 years of experience in design and project management, Randy Gideon, a founding Principal of Gideon Toal, provides project oversight for architecture, master planning and interior design projects. Randy brings his extensive experience with government relations and community outreach to each project. For more than two decades, he has been exceptionally active on behalf of architects at the national, state, and local levels in regulatory matters critical to the profession, leading efforts to create a more stable, rich, and harmonious built environment for all citizens.

An award-winning architect, Randy Gideon was elected to the College of Fellows of the American Institute of Architects in 1999. He has served on the board of several prominent civic organizations including Downtown Fort Worth, Inc., Fort Worth Chamber of Commerce and Streams and Valleys, Inc. A graduate of the University of Texas at Arlington, Randy is a past President of the Texas Society of Architects and a past President of the Fort Worth Chapter of the American Institute of Architects.

Professional Experience

Gideon Toal, Inc., Fort Worth, Texas; Principal and Co-Chairman, 1989-present

Pruett Gideon Architects, Inc., Fort Worth, Texas; Principal, 1984-89

GriFFay and Brown Architects/Planners, Fort Worth, Texas; Associate Architect, 1979-84

City of Arlington, Arlington, Texas; Urban Planner, 1977-79

Elbert R. Spence Associates, Fort Worth, Texas; Architectural Intern, 1973-1977

Representative Projects

Museum of Science and History, Fort Worth, Texas

Acme Brick Headquarters, Fort Worth, Texas

Fort Worth Zoo Herpetarium, Museum of Living Art, Fort Worth, Texas

Tarrant County College Downtown Campus, Fort Worth, Texas

Tarrant County Family Law Center and Parking Garage, Fort Worth, Texas

New Student Center, Texas A&M University at Commerce, Commerce, Texas

Tarrant Regional Water District, Fort Worth, Texas

Casa Mañana Theatre, Additions/Renovations, Fort Worth, Texas

Awards / Recognitions

Firm of the Year Award, 2007, Texas Society of Architects

James D. Pfluger Award for Community Service, 2002, Texas Society of Architects

Distinguished Alumni Award, 2000, University of Texas at Arlington

College of Fellows Election, 1999, American Institute of Architects

James R. Wooten Service Award, 1999, Fort Worth Chapter AIA

Professional Affiliations

American Institute of Architects, College of Fellows

Texas Society of Architects

AIA Fort Worth

American Planning Association, Charter Member

Civic Affiliations

Downtown Fort Worth, Inc. Board of Directors, Chair

Fort Worth Country Day School Board of Trustees

Van Cliburn Foundation Board of Directors

Woodhaven National Bank Board of Directors

Streams and Valleys, Inc. Board of Directors

Texas Christian University, College of Fine Arts, International Board of Visitors

Texas Christian University, Department of Design, Merchandising & Textiles Board of Visitors

Education

Bachelor of Science, Architecture, 1975, University of Texas at Arlington

Registration

Architecture, Texas, 1982, #8568; Interior Design, Texas, 1992, #1110; NCARB #35589

Architecture, Virginia, 1998, #0401-011171